Muhammad Aldi Tri Setiawan

UI / UX Designer

www.mats.com muhalditri@gmail.com +6287724697151 dribbble.com/maats

About me

Highly creative and experienced UX UI designer with over 2 years of experience managing campaigns and design projects by creating web designs, social media content and more. I'm excited to work at a digital marketing agency where I can be involved in a team to deliver the best results for clients.

Experience

UI UX Designer

oqurystudio.com

Yogyakarta, Indonesia - Internship Oct 2022 - Dec 2022 I work as a UI designer who helps in web development design for hotels in Yogyakarta and creates material about UI UX design for bootcamps

UI UX Designer

UPT TIK State University of Jakarta

East Jakarta, Indonesia - Internship Oct 2022 - Dec 2022 I am working on a project to create a web Internship Information
Systems Website. The workflow includes
wireframe, then I turned the wireframe into a final mockup. We
collaborate using Figma making it easier to manage input. Working as
a complete UI Designer makes me even better
focus on small details in the design, so I can improve them
The design is more so that it is useful yet beautiful for the user.

Freelance UI UX Designer

Remote 2023 - Now I started my career in UI/UX design as a freelancer, both hands-on with clients or from freelance websites like upwork. I've already have been freelancing since 2023. So I have worked with overseas clients my whole career, and I enjoy working remotely

Founder & Desinger

dosdev.com

North Jakarta, Indonesia Sep 2023 - Now Dosdev is a small web development agency that I created with my programmer friend in 2023. I have some roles in this team, as UI/UX designer of course, and sometimes I also do the frontend part. In this team, I learn how to manage projects, create a project timeline, and also handling clients directly.

Education

State Vocational School 12 Jakarta

Majoring in Software Engineering

North Jakarta, Indonesia. Graduated in 2024

Tools & Skills

gma UI UX Designer Personal Branding

Adobe Illustrator Wireframing Social Media Content Creation

Adobe Photoshop Prototyping HTML
Logo Design CSS
PHP